
14991885.1 
  

Charter Review Commission Minutes 
 Monday, May 19, 2014 at 7:30 P.M. 

Council Chamber, Barrington Town Hall 
 
Charter Review Commission: 
Present:  Patricia Adams, Anthony Arico, Jeffrey Brenner, John Cregan, Mary Alyce 
Gasbarro, Joel Hellmann, James Jackson, Allan Klepper, Joan Warren and Town Clerk 
Meredith DeSisto 
 
Absent:   Paul Dulchinos and Tim Sweetser 
 
Also Present:  School Superintendent Michael Messore, School Finance Director Ron 
Tarro and School Committee Member Robert Shea 
 
Chair Brenner called the Charter Review Commission meeting to order at 7:30 P.M. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF MAY 12, 2014 
Motion by Mr. Arico and seconded by Mr. Hellmann to accept the minutes of the 
meeting on May 12, 2014, as amended.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
DISCUSSION OF WORDING OF EXISTING TOWN CHARTER  
1-4-1 APPLICABILITY OF STATE CODE OF ETHICS 
Mr. Jackson suggested the word “they” should be inserted at “…Ethics and they shall be 
subject to the jurisdiction of…”  The Commission discussed the insertion of the 
suggested language from Mr. Jackson. 
 
2-1-6 POWERS (l) 
Mr. Jackson suggested that this section regarding the salary of the Town Manager and 
the compensation of all officers and employees of the Town, should remain in the 
Charter because it is fixed by an ordinance as well as the sentence, regarding the Town 
Manager’s performance review.  
 
The Commission discussed the suggestion from Mr. Jackson to retain the language. 
  
5-1-4 BONDS and 6-1-4 DUTIES AND POWERS (i) 
Mr. Jackson suggested that the bonds be given to the Town. 
 
The Commission discussed the suggestion from Mr. Jackson.  These sections will remain 
with the original language. 
  
6-2-3 BUDGET CONTROL 
Mr. Jackson stated he consulted with Town Manager Peter DeAngelis and suggested 
removing the language “Additionally during the fiscal…shortfalls.” And replacing the 
language with:  “Additionally, during the fiscal year, the Town Council may, at the 



14991885.1 
  -2- 

recommendation of the Town Manager, allocate any projected surplus unexpended 
balance in the budget of any office, department or agency that has a projected surplus 
to the budget of any other office, department or agency that has a projected shortfall.” 
 
The Commission discussed the insertion of the suggested language from Mr. Jackson. 
 
7-1-1 TOWN MEETING TIME AND PURPOSE 
Mr. Jackson suggested, retaining the words, “and called” – meetings are “called” by the 
Warrant. The warning is the notice. 
 
The Commission discussed the suggestion from Mr. Jackson to retain the language. 
 
Chapter 2. BUILDING INSPECTOR 
8-2-1 BUILDING INSPECTOR 
Chair Brenner received an email from the Building Official that the language must 
include “Building Official” under state law. 
Mr. Jackson asked that the following sentence be added, “The Town Manager shall 
appoint a Building Official and may appoint one or more additional building inspectors”.  
 
The Commission discussed the suggested change to Chapter 2. Building Inspector. 
 
9-2-2 ORGANIZATION AND RULES 
Chair Brenner stated that RIGL 16-2-6 specifically states the word “Clerk,” the words 
Vice President may not be added to the revisions. 
 
9-2-3 REGULAR MEETINGS OF THE COMMITTEE 
Chair Brenner stated that RIGL 16-7-23 – Maintenance of Effort statute states “All state 
and local funds unexpended by the end of the fiscal year of appropriation shall remain a 
surplus of the school committee and shall not revert to the municipality.” 
 
Mr. Klepper stated he does not agree with this law.   
 
Mr. Hellmann stated that the surplus is never presented at the Financial Town Meeting. 
 
Mr. Klepper stated that a mechanism should be contained in the Town Charter that 
should include a report from the School Administration regarding the amount of the 
surplus. 
 
Mr. Jackson recused himself from the discussion regarding the School Budget. 
 
Mr. Cregan asked for comments from the members of the School Administration/ 
Committee who were present, Mr. Messore, Mr. Tarro and Mr. Shea. 
 
Mr. Shea stated the surplus is used for many projects involving health and safety issues. 



14991885.1 
  -3- 

 
Chair Brenner suggested that the School Committee and School Department explain the 
historic use and the potential future use of the surplus to the Committee on 
Appropriations and to the voters at the Financial Town Meeting.  
 
9-2-8 SCHOOL BUDGET 
Chair Brenner stated the last sentence proposed, must be removed due to Rhode Island 
General Law. 
 
10-1-11 DECREASE IN NUMBER OF PERMANENT POLICE FORCE 
Mr. Jackson stated this section within the Charter, should be consistent with that of the 
Fire Department – 10-2-7 DECREASE IN NUMBER OF PERMANENT FIREFIGHTERS the 
language was removed at an earlier meeting. 
 
17-1-1 EFFECTIVE DATE 
Mr. Jackson suggested removing the sentence:  “For all other purposes, this Charter 
shall be in effect from and after is approval by the …General Assembly.”  And, remove, 
“Amendments to this Charter …March 1, 1974.”  Mr. Jackson stated that the first 
sentence is validated by the General Assembly; the second sentence does not include 
additional updates, conducted in 2004 to the Town Charter.  
 
DISCUSSION OF FUTURE DAY/DATE/TIME OF MEETINGS 
The Commission will present their proposed amendments to the Town Charter to the 
Town Council at its next regularly scheduled meeting on Monday, June 2, 2014. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
School Committee member Robert Shea asked why the last line in section 6-2-2 
DEPARTMENT BUDGETS was removed.  Chair Brenner stated that this was a suggestion 
from the Town Manager Peter DeAngelis. 
 
Motion by Mr. Hellmann and seconded by Mr. Klepper to accept the red-line version of 
the proposed amendments to the Charter as modified at this meeting on May, 19, 2014 
as a recommendation from the majority of the 2014 Charter Review Commission.  The 
motion passed unanimously.  
 
Chair Brenner acknowledged the efforts and hard work from each Commission member 
during this process. The members thanked Chair Brenner for his time and efforts, 
always keeping the meetings running smoothly and organized. 
 
ADJOURN 
Motion by Mr. Arico and seconded by Mr. Cregan to adjourn the Charter Review 
Commission meeting at 8:25 P.M.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
       ________________________________ 



14991885.1 
  -4- 

       Meredith J. DeSisto, Town Clerk 


